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Magali Stowell Alemán

From: Aranoff, Susan <Susan.Aranoff@vermont.gov>

Sent: Friday, April 11, 2025 11:35 AM

To: Magali Stowell Alemán; mmahali@leg.state

Cc: g.seelig@vhcb.org; Murphy, Kirsten

Subject: S. 127 Language for Section 5

Good morning, Mr. Chair,  

 

Below please find the additional language for S. 127 Section 5 we discussed.  

 

* * * Housing and Residential Services Planning Committee * * * 

Sec. 5. STATE HOUSING AND RESIDENTIAL SERVICES PLANNING9 

COMMITTEE; REPORT 

(d) Assistance. For purposes of scheduling meetings and preparing 

recommended legislation, the Committee shall have the assistance of the 

O4ice of Legislative Operations and the O4ice of Legislative Counsel. 

(e) Report. On or before November 15, 2025, the Committee shall submit 

a written report to the House Committees on General and Housing and on 

Human Services and the Senate Committees on Economic Development, 

Housing and General A4airs and on Health and Welfare with its findings and 

any recommendations for legislative action. 

(f) Meetings. 

(1) The Secretary of Human Services shall call the first meeting of the 

Committee to occur on or before July 15, 2025. 

(2) The Committee shall select a chair from among its members at the 

first meeting. 

(3) A majority of the membership shall constitute a quorum. 

NEW (4) Before the second meeting, the Department of Disabilities, Aging and Independent Living (DAIL) 

shall provide the Committee an analysis of what communities  the 604 adults to be covered by this plan 

currently live in and, to the  extent available, an analysis of levels of community supports 

DAIL  anticipates these individuals will need to thrive. 

 

(5) The Committee shall cease to exist on November 30, 2025. 

 

 

 

 

Please let me know if you have any questions.  

 

Thank you, 

Sue  

 

Susan L. Arano4, J.D.  (She/her) 

Senior Planner and Policy Analyst 

Vermont Developmental Disabilities Council  
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